Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams HOOOg" O’(’

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:15 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 110008-OT

Attachments: 2011-01-31, 100434, 110008, Nexus Request to Name Qualified Representative. pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton{@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 110008-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representative
This is being filed on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc.
Total Number of Pages is 5

Nexus Communications, Inc.'s Request for Naming Qualified Representative.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Capareilo & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@law{la.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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Altorneys At Law

M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF P.A.
S

www.lawfla. com

January 31, 2011

BY ELECTRONIC MAIIL
Ms, Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110008-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc, is an electronic version of
Nexus’ Request for Naming Qualified Representative in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

Neoman (Lo C

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Enclosures

cc: Chris Malish, Esq.
Parties of Record
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Regional Center Office Pask / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 U / 2 7 ® -,|
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 /[ Tallahassee, Florida 32317 HH -
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 [/ Fax: (850} 224-4339
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 110008-OT
Filed: January 3/ ,2011

In re: Request for Naming of
Qualified Representative

L

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, Nexus Communications, Inc.
(“Nexus”) requests that Christopher Malish(“Applicant”} be named qualified representative of
Nexus in Docket No. 100434-TP. Nexus is aware that it can be represented as defined in Rule 28-
106.106, Florida Administrative Code.

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth the qualifications of Mr. Malish and
Letter of Good Standing from the State Bar of Texas. Mr. Malish is an attorney with the law
firm of Foster Malish & Cowan, PLLC and his business address is 1403 West Sixth Street,
Austin, TX 78703 and his telephone number is (512)476-8591.

WHEREFORE, Nexus Communications, Inc. requests that the Commission grants this

request.

Norman H. Hortox, Jr., _
Messer, Caparello & Self P A,
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
850-425-5203 (telephone)
nhorton@lawfla.com

J’LW,,,/M( -\

Attorneys for Nexus Communications, Inc.

DOCUMENT NO. DATE
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for naming of Docket No. 110008-0OT

}
Qualified Representative )
)

AFFIDAVIT OF CHRISTOPHER MALISH
STATE OF TEXAS

I, Christopher Malish, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as follows: I
am employed as an attomey by Malish & Cowan, P.L.L.C. which is located at 1403 West Sixth
Street, Austin, Texas 78703.

1. I am a member in good standing of the Texas State Bar, Bar No. 00791164. I am
seeking to be designated as a qualified representative on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc.
in the above captioned docket pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code.

2. I serve as counsel to Nexus Communications, Inc. on regulatory and
administrative telecommunications matters. In addition, ] have represented other
telecommunications companies before state commission in proceedings involving the
examination and resolution of factual and legal issues similar to those under consideration in the
above captioned docket.

3. I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules of
Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of Evidence.

I declare the foregoing is true and correct based on m oWledge, information, and

belief. FURTHER AFFIANT SAYS NOT.

Christopher Malish~
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STATE BAR OF TEXAS

Oftice of The Chicf Diseiplinary Counsel

Jamuary 24, 2011

RI: My Anton Christopher Malish
State Bar Numbcer - 00791164

Tv Whom it May Coneern:

This is tu certify that Mr. Amton Chriswopher Malish was licensed to practice law in Tewas on November
04, 1994 and is an active member in good standing with the State Bar of Texas.

Gnod Stunding means that the attormey is current on payment of Bar dues and attorney occupation tax;
has met Minimum Continuing Legal Education reguirements: and is not presently under either
adiministrative or disciplinary suspension.

No disciplinary action involving professional misconduct fins been taken against the attorney's law
license. This certification expires 30 davs Troum this date. unless sooner sevoked o rendered invalid by
operation of rule or law.

Chier Diseiplinary Counsel

LA ‘dh

DATE
QRO L3l
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

P.O. Box 12487, Capitol Station, Austin, Texas 78711, 512-427-1463 or 1-800-204-2222




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
Electronic Mail (*) and U. S. Mail on this 31st day of January, 2011.

Pauline Evans, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

) Pira (M

ormahH Horton, Jr.




